From: Kalich, Clint [mailto:Clint.Kalich@avistacorp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 8:41 AM
To: Nightingale, David (UTC)
Cc: Folsom, Bruce; Kalich, Clint; Powell, Jon; Johnson, Steven (UTC)
Subject: Avista Final Slides for IRP Presentation on February 25

Dave and Steve,
Attached are the slides I will use tomorrow.  There are a few at the end that are there only for if there are questions.  And given the time slot and the need to talk about hydro I might end up breezing over a few of the more technical slides earlier in the presentation as well.
Do you think I will get much on the Reardan postponement given that our senior execs came over to talk to you about it a couple weeks ago?  Certainly I am prepared to talk about it to some level, but would want to hone the message points if so. <<2009_IRP_Presentation_02-25-10_Final.pptx>> 
Thanks. 
Clint Kalich
Manager of Resource Planning and Analysis
Avista Corporation - MSC-7
Post Office Box 3727
1411 East Mission Street
Spokane, WA  99220-3727
509.495.4532 (office)
509.230.3923 (cell)
509.777.6061 (facsimile)
clint.kalich@avistacorp.com
www.avistautilities.com

